STATE OF TENNESSEE
TENNESSEE DEPARTMEN OF EDUCATION

INVITATION FOR BID # 33101-11729
AMENDMENT # 1
FOR YORK SECURITY CAMERAS
DATE: JANUARY 28, 2021
ITB # 33101-11729 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this ITB.
Any restatement of ITB text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change in
the actual wording of the ITB document.
ITB
SECTION

QUESTION / COMMENT
As noted in the Specifications,
will the State be providing
rack space in the server room
in the main building to house
the requested 3 NVRs?

Yes, rack space in the server room will be
provided.

Confirm that all camera
distances will be within the
required 100M or 328ft of this
location?

This cannot be confirmed; some may be more
than 328ft.

2.

If any camera locations
exceed the 100m distance
location, can you confirm how
many additional IDF locations
will need to be fitted with POE
switches to meet the camera
requirements?

Vendor should bid switches for all IDF
locations. Specifications call for independent
switches.

3.

Will you provide
interconnecting cable/fiber in
addition to the Cat16 camera
cabling for these remote
switch locations if applicable?

All remote IDF have interconnectivity already.

Specifications;
Item 13

4.

Please confirm if the VMS
should be a software only
solution to include licensing
installed on provided
hardware or if the 3
NVR’s/Servers will be
required.

Specifications;
Item 14

5.

Please confirm who will be
providing the 50’ monitors and
mounting hardware as well as
quantity as mentioned in item
14 of the specifications
document.

Specifications

1.

STATE RESPONSE
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NVR’s/Servers will need to be provided by the
vendor

Owner will provide monitors and hardware to
mount
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ITB
SECTION

QUESTION / COMMENT

Specifications;
Item 14

6.

Please confirm who will be
responsible for removing the
existing monitors upon project
completion (new monitors
being fully functional) as also
mentioned in item 14 of the
specifications document.

Specifications;
Item 19

7.

Will the assumed door
contacts, motions, other
devices be provided and
installed by others and be
available for integration/tie-in
prior to project kick off?

General

8.

Will respondents have an
opportunity to do a site visit?

General

9.

Will there be an award if no
respondents meet the project
spend on the project?

10. Is the installation integrator
required to install new J-Hook
pathway, conduit, etc.?
11. Since this is a 5-year contract,
is there a format that you can
provide to submit pricing for
future additions, adds,
service, etc.?
12. How will the respondents be
scored? Is there a specific
scoring matrix we can review
for this project?
13. What is the project timeline?
School work is generally more
efficient in Summer break
months. Specific timelines
are needed for estimating
labor.
14. Please offer additional
specifications on the 50’’
monitors. Is the State asking
for professional grade CCTV
monitors or 50’’ TV’s?
15. Will the customer be providing
the CCTV viewing station
PC’s or should they be
included in our bid?
16. Please specify if the bidder is
to provide new Cat6 patch
panels in every closet.
17. Will RFI responses be sent
out to all respondents?

18. Is there a sight map available
or this project?
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STATE RESPONSE
Vendor will remove and mount new monitors
as well as connect.

Main entrance doors are on a S2 box with key
card access. They are mag locks with interior
motion to exit releases.

Yes. Site visits can be scheduled by
contacting Derwin Wright, director of
operations, at (931) 879-8101 or
dwright@yaidragons.com.
No.

Yes.

The event was set up as a five (5) year
contract for the licenses. There will not be,
and there will be no need for, future additions.
Therefore, we cannot provide a format for
pricing for future additions, adds, services, etc.
The respondent with the lowest cost that
meets the specifications will be recommended
for contract award.
Project timeline is May 28-August 1. However,
work may begin earlier if the school transitions
to virtual instruction prior to May 28 and
approved by the director of schools. T

50" TVs.

The school will provide the CCTV viewing
station PCs.

Yes, the bidder is to provide new Cat6 patch
panels in every closet.
No. RFI responses will not be sent out.
Suppliers must submit a bid before the
deadline. Bids will be reviewed once the
deadline expires.
Attached is the only map available.
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2. ITB Amendment Effective Date. The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release. All
other terms and conditions of this ITB not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and
effect.
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